Unrestricted Document Pack

APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875791

Council Chamber 01621 859677

Dear Councillor
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE

on THURSDAY 22 FEBRUARY 2018 at 7.30 pm.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S OFFICE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Fiona Marshall

14 February 2018

in the Council Chamber, Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Chief Executive

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
COUNCILLORS

Councillor Rev. A E J Shrimpton

Councillor Mrs M E Thompson

Mrs B F Acevedo
I E Dobson

M R Pearlman

J Anderson

S Nunn



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



AGENDA
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 22 FEBRUARY 2018

1.

2.

Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)

Apologies for Absence

Minutes of the last meeting (Pages 5 - 8)

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 19 October 2017
(copy enclosed).

Disclosure of Interest

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other
Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).

Constitutional and Operating Arrangements for the Joint Standards Committee
(Pages 9 - 10)

To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer (copy enclosed).

Update on Complaints Informally Resolved Under Stage 1 of the Complaints
Procedure (Pages 11 -12)

To receive, for information, a summary document prepared by the Monitoring Officer
(copy enclosed).

Investigation into Alleged Contravention of the Members' Code of Conduct
(Pages 13 - 52)

To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer (copy enclosed).

Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are
urgent

Page 3
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791
or see the Council's website — www.maldon.gov.uk.



http://www.maldon.gov.uk/

NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting

Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session
for subsequent publication on the Council’s website. At the start of the meeting an
announcement will be made about the sound recording. Members of the public attending the
meeting with a view to speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the
recording.

Fire

In event of a fire, a siren will sound. Please use the fire exits marked with the green running
man. The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices. Please
gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber. There are
steps behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTYV)
This meeting is being monitored and recorded by CCTV.

Page 4




Agenda ltem 3

MINUTES of
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE
19 OCTOBER 2017
PRESENT
Chairman Councillor Rev. A E J Shrimpton
Vice-Chairman Councillor Mrs M E Thompson
Councillors Mrs B F Acevedo, J Anderson, S Nunn, R P F Dewick and

S J Savage
512. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda.

513. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION NOTICE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor I E Dobson and M R Pearlman.
In accordance with notice duly given Councillor R P F Dewick was substituting for
Councillor Pearlman and Councillor S J Savage was substituting for Councillor Dobson.

514. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 1 June 2017 be
approved and confirmed.

Councillor S J Savage stated that as he had not been present for the entirety of the last
meeting he was not in a position to be able to agree to the confirmation of the Minutes
and had therefore abstained from voting.

515. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor S J Nunn disclosed a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 5 — Code of
Conduct — Request for Dispensation, as he was acquainted with the Member the subject
of the request. Councillors S J Savage and Mrs M E Thompson made similar
disclosures.

516. COUNCILLOR CODE OF CONDUCT - REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION

The Committee considered the report of the Monitoring Officer on a request from
Councillor M S Heard for a dispensation to enable him to participate in meetings

410
Page 5



517.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee acting as the Crime and Disorder Committee where
he had a particular Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. A letter from Councillor Heard was
appended to the report.

The Localism Act 2011 provided for the Council to grant dispensations in limited
circumstances as set out in section 33(2) of the Act and which were examined in the
report having regard to the nature of the request received. The report concluded that it
was not appropriate to grant a dispensation, particularly given the wide nature of the
request and the precedent that could be set, and therefore the request should be declined.

In the discussion that followed, Members acknowledged the danger in making an
exception in this case and the implications for participation, in terms of perception of
influence, where a Councillor had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. The view was
however expressed that there was a fine line between the expertise a Councillor brought
to debate on a particular matter and actual influence through participation.

RESOLYVED that the Committee declines the request for a dispensation to be granted.

CONSTITUTIONAL AND OPERATING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE JOINT
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

The Committee considered the report of the Monitoring Officer seeking adoption of a
written summary of the Conduct Complaints Process to replace the existing flowcharts.
The propose summary was attached as Appendix 1 to the report.

It had been agreed at the last meeting that flowcharts had become complicated and were
difficult to follow. It was common practice now for authorities to summarise the
Process in published constitutional documentation. The proposed summary had been
updated to include the further revisions agreed at the last meeting of the Council.

Arising from questions raised, it was agreed that the summary be revised to ensure that
the point 1 of Stage 1 made it clear that potential complaints might only come from
Officers. It was also agreed that an addition be made to point 4 of Stage 1 as to the
ability for a Councillor the subject of a complaint to seek the views of the Independent
Person at any stage of the process.

The Committee noted that arrangements were in hand to deliver Code of Conduct
training in accordance with a recent decision of the Council.

Reference was made to an email Members and Officers had received that day from
Councillor Miss M R Lewis as to certain further deficiencies she felt existed in the
Conduct Complaints Process. Officer advised that this should be looked at by the
Monitoring Officer and a response prepared in liaison with the Chairman of the
Committee.

RECOMMENDED that the Council approves the Conduct Complaints Process
Summary, at APPENDIX 1 to these Minutes, and adopts it as part of the Council’s
constitutional documentation in place of the Complaints Process Flowcharts.

411
Page 6



518.

519.

520.

SUMMARY OF COUNCILLOR CONDUCT COMPLAINTS AND QUERIES
2012 TO 2017

The Committee received, for information, a summary document prepared by the
Monitoring Officer showing the number and nature of conduct complaints received for
the above period and how the complaints had been dealt with,

The Committee noted the position and welcomed this form of reporting for the future.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, and that this satisfies the public interest test.

ALLEGATION OF MISCONDUCT

The Committee considered the report of the Monitoring Officer providing an update on
matters relating to an allegation of misconduct against a District Councillor, further to
that given to the last meeting.

The report outlined subsequent events where the Councillor in seeking to resolve the
issue had offered an unreserved apology to the complainants, which had been accepted.
In the circumstances, and in consultation with the Independent Person, the Monitoring
Officer recommended that no further action be taken on this matter.

RESOLVED that in the light of the report now received, no further action be taken in
this matter.

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.05 pm.

REV. A E J SHRIMPTON
CHAIRMAN

412
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

REPORT of

MONITORING OFFICER

to

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE
22 FEBRUARY 2018

CONSTITUTIONAL AND OPERATING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE JOINT
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To consider and recommend to the Council a further revision to the adopted summary
of the Councillor Conduct Complaints Procedure as part of its constitutional
documentation.

2. RECOMMENDATION

To the Council:

That the Committee recommends to the Council that the further revision to the
summary of the Councillor Conduct Complaints Process be adopted as part of the
Council’s constitutional documentation in place of the Complaints Process flowcharts.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 At the meeting of the Committee on 19 October 2017 consideration was given to a
written summary of the Conduct Complaints Process to replace the existing
flowcharts. It was agreed to recommend this to the Council for adoption, and the
Committee’s recommendation will be reported to the Council on 8 February 2018.

3.2 Following discussion between the Deputy Monitoring Officer and Leader of the
Council/Deputy Leader, the need for a further revision has been identified. This
simply makes provision for the Deputy Leader of the Council to informed, and to be
generally kept informed, where the complaint is against a Councillor who is the
Leader of the Council. The revision is shown as follows:

3. All complaints will be acknowledged and the Councillor complained of
notified within five working days of receipt. The Leader of the Council will
be notified of all complaints against District Councillors and generally kept
advised. If the complaint is made against the Leader of the Council, the
Deputy Leader will be informed and generally kept informed.

Agenda Item no. 5
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

Page 9



33 Given the linkage between the Conduct Complaints Process and the Member/Officer
Relations Protocol, a consequential revision to the Protocol is also required. In the
actual Procedure for the Resolution of Disputes, the following revisions are required:

Officers’ disputes with Members

4.2 Where a concern arises, the first step should be for both parties to resolve any
differences informally between themselves or with the assistance of the relevant
Director and the Leader of the Council/Opposition Leader. If there is a
difference with the Leader of the Council, the Deputy Leader will assist with any
possible resolution.

4.3 The Officer concerned should make their concerns known to their Director who
should work with them to liaise with the Member to seek an informal discussion
to arrive at a solution. The Leader must always be kept informed (and the
Deputy Leader in the case of a difference with the Leader of the Council), so that
he/she is fully aware of the concerns and can work with the Member to get a
clear view of the circumstances from their perspective and provide any necessary
support.

4. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

4.1 The review and updating of the corporate governance arrangements of the Council
underpins the decision making processes of the Council, is in part a matter of
compliance with the law and is also linked to high level outcomes associated with the
corporate goal of delivering good quality, cost effective and valued services in a
transparent way.

S. IMPLICATIONS

(1) Impact on Customers — It is right and proper that the Council is able openly
to explain, through well-presented and user-friendly constitutional
documentation, the way in which it is set up and operates, and how it conducts
its business. It is important that the Council’s procedures are seen as open and
transparent.

(i)  Impact on Equalities — None identified.

(i11)) Impact on Risk — None identified.

(iv)  Impact on Resources (financial) — None identified.

(v) Impact on Resources (human) — None identified.

(vi)  Impact on the Environment — None identified.

Background Papers: None.

Enquiries to: Stuart Jennings, Corporate Governance Project Officer, (Tel: 01621 875745).

Agenda Item no. 5

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

REPORT of

MONITORING OFFICER

to

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE
22 FEBRUARY 2018

UPDATE ON COMPLAINTS INFORMALLY RESOLVED UNDER STAGE 1 OF
THE COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To update the Committee on complaints informally resolved received since the last
Committee.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

To note the information on one complaint that was dealt with under stage 1 of the
complaints procedure.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 On 6 October 2017 a resident in the parish of Mayland complained that two parish
Councillors firstly predetermined a consultation response in relation to a planning
application and secondly made inappropriate comments in a Council meeting about
certain activities being of a criminal nature.

3.2 The predetermination complaint was not valid and so was not taken any further under
stage 1 of the complaints procedure. The second complaint was resolved by the 2
councillors accepting that there could have been some misunderstanding about their

comments. They apologised at a Council meeting for any misunderstanding that they
may have caused.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 In my opinion this was a satisfactory resolution to a possible misunderstanding.

S. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

5.1 None

Agenda Item no. 6
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

Page 11



6. IMPLICATIONS

(1) Impact on Customers — None.

(i1) Impact on Equalities — None.

(i11))  Impact on Risk — None.

(iv)  Impact on Resources (financial) — None.

(v) Impact on Resources (human) — None.

(vi)  Impact on the Environment — None.

Background Papers: None

Enquiries to: Simon Quelch, Deputy Monitoring Officer, (Tel: 01621 875870).

Agenda Item no. 6

Page 12



Agenda Item 7

REPORT of

MONITORING OFFICER

to

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEE
22 FEBRUARY 2018

INVESTIGATION INTO ALLEGED CONTRAVENTION OF THE MEMBERS'
CODE OF CONDUCT

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To consider a complaint against Councillor Paul Burgess regarding the Code of
Conduct for Members.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That Members consider the recommendations contained within APPENDIX 1 to this
report.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 Following receipt of a complaint about Parish Councillor Paul Burgess, who is the
Chairman of Althorne Parish Council, Members are asked to consider the Deputy
Monitoring Officer’s investigation attached at APPENDIX 1 to this report.

4. IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS

4.1 None.

S. IMPLICATIONS

(1) Impact on Customers — None.

(i1) Impact on Equalities — None.

(iii)  Impact on Risk — None.

(iv)  Impact on Resources (financial) — None.

(v) Impact on Resources (human) — None.

(vi)  Impact on the Environment — None.

Agenda Item no. 7
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

Page 13



Background Papers: None.

Engquiries to: Simon Quelch, Deputy Monitoring Officer, (Tel: 01621 875870).

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 14



Investigation into alleged contravention of the Members Code of Conduct
Councillor Paul Burgess — Chairman of Althorne Parish Council

Summary of Findings

The Complaint

1. District Councillors Brian Beale MBE and Beverley Acevedo made separate complaints on 8t
December 2017 about Parish Councillor Paul Burgess who is the Chairman of Althorne Parish
Council. Both complaints are annexed as annex 1 and 2.

2. The complaints are in essence the same;

1. That Councillor Burgess spoke at the South Eastern Area Planning Committee (SEAPC) of
Maldon District Council on the 6" November and 4" December 2017 by holding himself out
as having authority to represent Althorne Parish Council when he did not have that
authority;

2. That Councillor Burgess spoke on both occasions making presentations that went beyond
the reasons given by the Parish Council.

Evidence

3.1 have interviewed Councillor Mrs Acevedo and Councillor Beale by phone. | have interviewed in
person Joanna Jeffery

(Parish Clerk) , Tara Bird ( Committee Services) and Councillor Burgess.

4. As Councillor Burgess had thought that a relative may have been the applicant for permission |
spoke with Councillor Acevedo. She stated that she and her husband were the applicants. The
planning application is marked as annex 3. There is some confusion caused by part 8 of the
application making it appear that a relative is the applicant. However it is clear that the applicants
live at Fiddlers Rest. This is Councillor Mrs Acevedo’s home. It is therefore clear that Councillor Mrs
Acevedo and her husband are the applicants.

Evidence of Joanna Jeffery

5.Mrs Jeffery has worked as Clerk since 2011. The Parish Council adopted the District Council’s Code
of Conduct in about 2013

6.0n 18t October the Parish Council resolved to object to Mr and Mrs Acevedo’s application for
permission to build a new house. The only reason was that the site was outside the village
development envelope. When Mrs Jeffery informed the District Council of the objection she
mistakenly added sustainability as a second reason ( see annex 4).

7.After Mrs Jeffery heard that Councillor Burgess had attended SEAPC on the 6™ November as a
representative of the Council she explained to him that he should not represent the Council without
Council authorisation, having already taken advice from a different Deputy Monitoring Officer to
me. Councillor Burgess replied to the effect that he was Chairman and that authorised him to attend
the Committee. Furthermore he added that he “knew what this is about and it is personal and you

Page 15



don’t need to know about it”. Mrs Jeffery understood that Councillor Burgess was referring to the
poor relationship that exists between him and Councillor Mrs Acevedo..

8.The next Parish Council meeting was on 29t November ( Mrs Jeffery was not present). Nothing is
shown in the minutes that records that Councillor Burgess was authorised to represent the Council
at the SEAPC on the 4t December.

9.After Mrs Jeffery heard that Councillor Burgess had represented the Council again without
authority on the 4t December she challenged him. He stated that he was not allowed to speak as a
resident so he decided to speak as the representative of the Council. Mrs Jeffery did not take the
matter further because she was aware that a complaint would be made about a possible breach of
the Code of Conduct.

10.After this Mrs Jeffery heard that Councillor Burgess had attended the SEAPC on previous
occasions as a representative of the Council. He had never informed the Council that he had done
so. There is a standing agenda item giving members the opportunity to inform the Council when
they have attended events in their capacity as a Councillor. Mrs Jeffery would have expected
Councillor Burgess to have mentioned that he had attended SEAPC or was expecting to attend. He
has mentioned that he has attended other events but never SEAPC.

Evidence of Tara Bird

11.Miss Bird confirmed that she was present to take minutes at the SEAPC on the 6" November and
4t December 2017 as an employee of Maldon District Council.

12. Miss Bird confirmed that Councillor Burgess represented the Althorne PC on the 6t November.
She recalls Mrs Acevedo objecting to her prior to the Committee stating that Councillor Burgess had
no authority from the Parish Council. Miss Bird however did not consider it her place to challenge
Councillor Burgess authority to speak for the Parish Council.

13.0n the 4t December Miss Bird recalls Councillor Burgess asking to speak as an objector in his
individual capacity at the SEAPC. She explained that he was not permitted because he had not filed
a letter of representation in relation. He then said that he wished to speak on behalf of the Parish
Council . Miss Bird asked if he had authority to do so bearing in mind the issue raised by Councillor
Mrs Acevedo on the 6" November. Councillor Burgess replied that as he spoke for the Parish
Council on the 6™ November he had authority to do so. Miss Bird did not consider that she had any
authority to challenge his authorisation but relied on what Cllr Burgess said.

Evidence of Councillor Brian Beale MBE

14.Councillor Beale stated that Councillor Burgess mentioned 3 matters as part of his presentations
for the Parish Council at both committees. That the development was outside the village envelope,
unsustainability, including mention of bus routes, and that there had been previous refusals for
development in the area.

15.Councillor Beale also mentioned that Councillor Burgess does not normally attend committee
when the Parish Council objects to a development. On this occasion he attended both committees.

Page 16



He appeared to be in opposition to Councillor Mrs Acevedo rather than the planning application
itself.

Evidence of Councillor Paul Burgess

16.Councillor Burgess has been a parish member for 8-10 years and Parish Chairman since 2014.

17.Councillor Burgess has attended SEAPC on several occasions as a representative of the PC. He has
never been challenged about his authority to speak for the Parish Council.

18.The Parish Council do not have a protocol about speaking on behalf of the Council at SEAPC.
Councillor Burgess believes that as Chairman it is his responsibility and obligation to speak for the
community.

19.Councillor Burgess accepts that he attended and spoke at SEAPC on the 6™ November on behalf
of the Parish Council. He had attended because Mrs Jeffery informed him that the application of
Councilllor Mrs Acevedo had been called in. He told Mrs Jeffery that he would attending the
committee and believed that she would have understood that he was going to attend to speak on
behalf of the Parish Council, though he accepts that he did not explicitly say that.

20.Following his attendance at the Committee Councillor Burgess agrees that Mrs Jeffery advised
him that he could not speak on behalf of the Parish Council without authorisation. He agrees that he
said that the matter was a personal one and that Mrs Jeffery did not need to know about it. He
meant that this was a matter between him and Councillor Beale, who he believed was using Mrs
Jeffery to intimidate him on a dubious planning application; he was not referring to his relationship
with Mrs Acevedo as Mrs Jeffery had thought.

21.0n the 4t December Councillor Burgess intended to speak in his private capacity and wanted to
heed Mrs Jeffery’s advice as he did not wish to cause problems. He agrees with Miss Bird’s version
of events but added that the report on the deferred application did not show the Parish Council as
an objector. Miss Bird explained that this had been corrected to show the Parish Council as an
objector. As Councillor Burgess was not allowed to speak in his private capacity he said he would
speak on behalf of the Parish Council as Chairman.

22.Councillor Burgess believes that he did not need to follow Mrs Jeffery’s advice because he had
spoken already on behalf of the Parish Council and that Councillor Beale only wished to intimidate
him through Mrs Jeffery; she is also the clerk at Southminster PC in Councillor Beale’s ward.

23.Councillor Burgess spoke on the matter of sustainability at both committees and his scripts for
both committees are marked as annexes 5 and 6. He elaborated on the sustainability ground.
Councillor Burgess was not aware that the minutes of the Parish Council of 18" October only gave
one reason of objection that the application site is outside the development envelope. Councillor
Burgess was not present at that meeting. It was only after the December committee that Councillor
Burgess became aware that the development envelope reason was the sole one.

Page 17



The committee reports of the 6" November 4t December and members final updates

24.The committee reports did not record the Parish Council as having made any objection however
this was corrected in both members final updates. Both updates recorded an objection from the
Parish Council on grounds of development outside the development envelope and unsustainability.

Analysis of Evidence

The first allegation

25.As a matter fact there is no general written protocol entitling the Chairman of the Council to
represent the Council at SEAPC nor a specific authorisation for this particular planning application.

26.Councillor Burgess view is that as Chairman he had the authority to represent the Council . This
appears to be a personal view and not some general understanding within the Council . However
had there been this general understanding , then Councillor Burgess could have, in my opinion,
legitimately relied on his office to make representations at the SEAPC. However the fact that the
Parish Clerk advised Councillor Burgess that he should not represent the Council without
authorisations indicates that no such general understanding existed.

27.1 am of the view that following the Parish Clerk’s advice about representation Councillor Burgess
recognised there was, at the very least ,a serious question mark over his authority to represent the
Parish Council. This is reflected by his decision to speak in his private capacity on the 4" December.
When he found out that he could not he then wrongly made the decision to rely on his office as
Chairman to speak for the Council, despite being challenged by Miss Bird. It seems to me that
Councillor Burgess was determined that he should be heard one way or the other and that
determination overrode his sense that his authority to speak for the Council had been brought into
serious doubt. In my opinion following the Parish Clerk’s advice Councillor Burgess should have
either emailed all of his fellow Councillors asking for permission to represent their collective view or
sought permission at the Parish Council meeting of the 29t November

28.With regard to the first allegation | am satisfied that Councillor Burgess did not have authority
from Althorne Parish Council to represent them and wrongly held himself out as having that
authority on the 6" November and 4th December. The 4t December incident was the more serious
of the two because he knowingly held himself out as a legitimate representative of the Parish
Council when he knew that there was a serious doubt .

The second allegation

29.At the Parish Council meeting on the 18t October it was resolved that the Council would object
for the single reason that the site was outside the village development envelope. Councillor Burgess
went beyond that reason at both planning committees. However | accept that Councillor Burgess
believed for good reason that there was the additional reason of unsustainability; he says that he
only discovered the true position after the 4™ December meeting. The information sent in by the
Clerk at annex 4 would have been available on the District Council’s website and was included in the
members final update. His representations at both planning committees focussed on that reason
with significant elaboration . Nevertheless his comments were within that second reason.

Page 18



30.Even though Councillor Burgess went beyond the reason given by the Parish Council he had good
grounds to believe that unsustainability was a genuine ground. However what surprised me was
that as Chairman he had not verified what the minutes of the 18™ October said prior to holding
himself out as a representative of the Parish Council. Had he done so he would have seen that the
sustainability reason was not part of the Parish Council’s reasons for objection and had been added
by mistake

31. With regard to the second allegation | am of the view that Councillor Burgess went beyond the
single reason of objection by the Parish Council but he believed for good reason that the
sustainability reason was part of the objection.

Application to the Members Code of Conduct

32.The 2 parts of the Code that are relevant are;

1. “You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as
bringing your office or the Authority into disrepute” para graph 3.5(e);

2. “You must not use or attempt to use your position as a Member improperly to confer on or
secure for yourself or any other person, an advantage or disadvantage” pararaph 3.7 (a).

33.1 believe that Councillor Burgess genuinely, but wrongly, thought his position gave him authority
to represent the Parish Council on the 6™ November. |am of the view that he realised that there
were serious doubts about his authorisation on the 4" December. He knowingly used his position as
Chairman to speak for the Parish Council with those serious doubts in his mind. This was a misuse of
his office as Chairman and in my view he crossed the line when he chose to speak for the Parish
Council on the 4" December.

34.With regard to the first allegation there is in my opinion, a breach of paragraph 3.5(e) of the
Code ( although not a serious one), by bringing his office as Chairman into disrepute in connection
with the 4t December. This though does not, in my opinion, apply to the 6" November.

35.As there are grounds for concluding that Councillor Burgess thought that the sustainability reason
was a genuine one | cannot see that he contravened either of the 2 parts of the Code in relation to
the second allegation.

36.With regard to the second allegation | do not believe that there has been a breach of the Code.

Options

37.1f the Joint Standards Committee agrees with me that there has been a breach of the Code there
are 5 options available to the Committee depending on how seriously the breach is assessed. My
view is that the breach is not a serious one. The options are listed in order of severity and are not
mutually exclusive. A combination of the options could be proposed. They are;

1. Recommending to the Parish Council that they establish a procedure or protocal when
Councillor Burgess in his role as Chairman may attend SEAPC to present the Parish Council;

2. Recommending to Althorne Parish Council and to Councillor Burgess that he undergoes
training to understand better the role of Chairman;

Page 19



Publicising on the District Council’s website the breach of the Code of conduct and
recommending to the Parish Council that they do the same;

Recommending that the Parish Council place a public notice in a local newspaper about the
contravention of the Code of Conduct;

Recommending to the Parish Council that Councillor Burgess is voted out of the role of

Chairman.

Simon Quelch (Deputy Monitoring Officer)

19th January 2018

Page 20



vialdon Distmct Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 1 of 2

’ Oaner 1§

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Welcome, Emma Foy

Section 1

[EIL=][e]
1. YOUR DETAILS

Please provide us with your name and contact details

Title Please Select...[v]| ClUN GLLoR @ MDC
First Name * BriAN ]

Please enter your first name

Last Name * [BeEnie ]

Please enter your surname
Address * 4 DEVoNsSHIRe Roap

Souvrtem iNSTER
Essex

Please enter your address
Telephone
Daytime J-B_\ b2 F3F238 0 éj
Evening [ ]
Mobile [ ) I

https ://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F -Name=BRL5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 21



Maldon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 20f2

Your address and contact details will not usually be released uniess necessary or to deal with your

complaint. However, we will tell the following people that you have made this complaint:

The Councillors(s) you are complaining about,

The parish or town clerk.

We will tell them your name and give them a summary of your complaint. We will give them full details of
your complaint where necessary or appropriate to be able to deal with it. If you have serious concerns about
your name and a summary, or details of your complaint being released, please complete Section 3 of this

form.

Please tell us which complainant O Member of the public
An elected or co-opted Councillor of an Authority

O An independent Member of the Standards Committee
O Member of Parliament

O Local authority Monitoring Officer

O other Council Officer or authority employee

O Other

type best describes you: *

You must enter a value for this field

CANCEL NEXT

oForms by AchieveForms

https://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F Name=BRL5beyi7eF &amp... 08/12/2017

Page 22

)



Maiaon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 2 of 2

fplop2. -
e of (s o manher o MDC Sowth Easbre Gea Aanmny |
your complaint 3 i f’ ‘ ((aH‘ NUU A 2(”;9 O_}, Ewn\hm o C-vucl\

ond had on ow OLSC;V\A& on Co(’ an ct‘yfhccﬁ'\;v_

['\0( o NUN o wAe (127[010(0). % et L)_ljlf\ I
tra Offeac |
U‘CUr' klfﬁ\m{:kkkim mi‘nijCXM Dewnche (Chostsao { s€ ﬁ“'"‘)‘)
askad i ire ﬁ ko o be head obouk s f
apphiealion, s 'T:;U Bord (Committee MMCEJ{IQQSM ||
2 B oA WUbhome Ple wis |
G)llﬂc.“ﬁr Ey_d ufaﬂa‘a ‘ \ i O,’c
anmsl  Hhe aﬂﬁlicd'tor{. (He :i bt Oy owrvage~ "&“D“Wt&w
!j?,)wa/d iy tor wohich covered mong r |
Whuh commdtze mombes notid pruor ;?a%mwmhqm(

o~ o e ber Ko mwltiniioi\ 4o

&’H& - 4hwmﬂd’bﬁsww

doard.
Mo app liokin (Shich hed beun deincd )i rese .,
Pn.or fothe mu)bw.u\ M/ Pocd @u-fjw saktd oy o m&(‘
Qlfhorna, J‘\G.UT&SLRJ —t'p 'S‘fleak QSML-;J—; 'M«CU;; b b‘j
Yo clode WMiss Toara Bud Hdd Fuwas oo lakt !’Q,QZ o
Gpeakss agarial K applicalion o e hod nov nolt
UM\;.%T éwoﬂwf-i\m vitinXions, So sad he (b e o
Sex Paé’L 2

PREVIOUS CANCEL — NEXT

aForms by AchieveForms

https://maldon.ﬁrmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=BRL5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 23



Maldon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page1of2

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Welcome, Emma Foy

Section 2

[EIEI
2. MAKING YOUR COMPLAINT

Please see the "Procedure for making a complaint against a Councillor
for Breaching of the Local Code of Conduct” available on the Maldon

District Council Website before completing

What is the name of the Councillors(s) you believe have breached the Code of Conduct and the name of their

authority?
Title ! Please Select ... ' CounarLior

First Name [Paw L
[ oD |

LastName*  [BUR eSS | ApD]
Please enter the Counclllors surname

]
]

Council!Authority[ AL TU o .G Pari1sv-Gune L]

Name

Please explain what the Councillor has done that you believe breaches the Code of Conduct. If you are complaining about
more than one Councillor, you should clearly state what each individual person has done that you believe breaches the Code of

Conduct.
It is important that you provide all information you wish to have taken into account by the Standards Sub-Committee when it
decides whether to take any action on your complaint. For example;

« You should be specific (wherever possible) about exactly what you are alleging the Councillor said or did. For instance,

instead of writing that the Councillor insuited you, you should state what it was they said;
You should provide the dates of the alleged incidents wherever possible. If you cannot provide the exact dates, it is

Important to give a general timeframe,;
You should confirm whether there are any witnesses to the alleged conduct and provide their names and contact details

if possible;
You should provide any relevant background information.

https://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F Name=BRL 5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 24



'\\_cxhx AJM’M\.O\'HL wzp.lh'wi’ \%l_&t a decsion  waa W\o\_&
(Set Jape vaoctug ol o mactug) § quuned B ceckibli
U"LM& MBW%WMPQS%nM&mMg
enen hor addiessug ot modting 4 e oed by o ok o i matts
u(PMJ' [cvowd  teosona brok —had nob in their M
basn endorsnd by Whomae P/ (4 wok hod QUK ome Ple
~ W)Q}v Ml wanking 15 clhere duim & wee hin pestias L )
To empurs fasbmas ok oud {J“‘”‘““‘?Mﬂﬁ'\%s { wih b
ane onaramcs Kok ol i peck Forondd S fosuby Couned wepessafhi
i3 andhoe o bl Qe cus Oalocte -
i W shkion s
6 M\UL(PM &u:am Jnan adoumd I po | |
Choume. ob Ohome ffa ond made presonad opimdn robhoe thad

oudh evkicoked Wal’m A OV S (f,

Wigtnel  Counedles
08 -1.—- 1=

Page 25



e ——

Page 26



viaiaon Listrict Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 1 of 2

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Welcome, Emma Foy

Section 1

~ LI
1. YOUR DETAILS

Please provide us with your name and contact details

Title Please Select ...[v]| CilLavz Az g

First Name * [BEuet ey |
Please enter your first name

Last Name * [Acaveho
Pleasé enter your surname

Address * ObLerg weg
™ E Ebun A
Wl TR of_ s
TSHeX iz (DU

Please enter your address

Telephone

Evening O\WLZL 4% Lo
Mobile e
E-mail Address ‘ .

https://maldon.ﬁrmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=BRLSbeyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 27




Maldon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 2 of 2
Your address and contact details will not usually be released unless necessary or to deal with your

complaint. However, we will tell the following people that you have made this complaint:

The Councillors(s) you are complaining about;
The parish or town clerk.

We will tell them your name and give them a summary of your complaint. We will give them full details of
your complaint where necessary or appropriate to be able to deal with it. If you have serious concerns about
your name and a summary, or details of your complaint being released, please complete Section 3 of this

form.

Please tell us which complainant O Member of the public
type best describes you: * mn elected or co-opted Councillor of an Authority
O An independent Member of the Standards Committee

O Member of Parliament
O Local authority Monitoring Officer
O Other Council Officer or authority employee

O Other

You must enter a value for this field

e

eForms by AchieveForms

https://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F Name=BRL 5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 28



Maldon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 1 of 2

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Welcome, Emma Foy

Section 2

(LG
2. MAKING YOUR COMPLAINT

Please see the "Procedure for making a complaint against a Councillor
for Breaching of the Local Code of Conduct" available on the Maldon

District Council Website before completing

What is the name of the Councillors(s) you believe have breached the Cods of Conduct and the name of their

authority?
Title [ Please Select .. [V]| - Paarsu Counscricon
First Name [PARuc ]Lﬂ]
Last Name * [(Rreccs llﬂ]

Please enter the Counclilors surname

CouncillAuthoritﬂ“,__mw; Paagw [ Ao J
Name

Please explain what the Councillor has done that you believe breaches the Code of Conduct. If you are complaining about
more than one Councillor, you should clearly state what each individual person has done that you believe breaches the Code of

Conduct.

Itis important that you provide all information you wish to have taken into account by the Standards Sub-Committee when It

decides whether to take any action on your complaint. For example;

* You should be specific (wherever possibl§) about exactly what you are alleging the Councillor said or did. For instance,

lnateadﬂzriﬂng that the Councillor Ingulid you, you should state what it was they said;
* You should provide the dates of the al Incidents wherever possible. If you cannot provide the exact dates, it is

important to give a general timeframe;
* You should confirn whether there are any withesses to the alleged conduct and provide their names and contact details

3

if possible;
¢ You should provide any relevant background information.

https://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F Name=BRLSbeyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 29



Maldon District Council | Making a complaints about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 2 of 2

~
b

Please provide [Dyd waovshan, b \oov e-on 207, R PAne B pacds Lodo s
Clrt A tinays OF Aconse PARSH Cowlocin SPovwE A{QAPST iy
Pramwss ARPLcATO AT T™ME S € Rawbwra Comata TTEL MEETIR

SPapcsveTii0s TWE FARRiSd Courac
Qe Cua.L oF ALTHDRAE Padisw L= PaE
‘ . 2 Patigu Courali vord

LO \Thpw  NATHOZ T Froia TWE Coubaci . 3
Vs 2o Rahmser Twe NPRERIEE BRI Tk outiinl OF
TMe MiteuaZz Rowssey But oweEr Qi SurLEs .ILL -
AbbT® oTHEL fLinSelss (Pmsapaélfoz_ Laica . AP IS/olete
MUWE APPLCATEE 0k THAT Dhcy LOKS OZFERRTYS, -

 Lons Browiax O TWE WiTEATT0E OF The CLA LY AT
A Twor sz PAGU Cousc L T Soarss Xeprers RS

PAUL R 2TDE ad BAFAURES THE LovT oF SopabBel .M__
REVECT ©F Twie BPOLANTION G0 MES JEPEwS Shows 10
ShLg e AS Movs okt OFFIcan Loro WBUESH \*GJL_;RD_
TELL PALC Buac,fgeg TrdAT B LOnS o Bhleest o% u:
COST OF Coromiresx Mol —hws WE i Yoo oy REpsusiers
D SPERC Ae h REPIZLEVSTKWOE OF ue (OMsil BRick
Suz B 1 Tus tRisewcz oF Rieotwel Cﬂﬂ%’%ﬁn
Gur AUSO TP W THAT \F WT LoISH-ED L

— -— . ‘_&k'c_.p T \DM e C—a"‘«ul_\b:'f.
Achibogt TTHE APPuCeTow oo S A

O U DELEMBEL ZOU  BE urp OV Tl
Chtaciom o Aws \WSOX pobizsevareon THE CoLEi =0

6V> WM Lecormwmen. 201 bag PALL Bupcghs ohs it =0 ™
Pediisiog Aab frioe - TwE MES TS T Heats T Svehe

"D THE CLANM we o LA B Lol 5D
THE < VLA Bed, youb @pm,ﬂg o

SPEmic AGAwesT wer |7 [oloio hs  fane A
Hech Pam E Couck OV Op DAt \F HT WD Pﬁ.fﬁl.'ﬂ-l-&-l._.h‘
vt o A LeTien AghieeT TuE &wug‘mwm_wc A
HER THAT HE Hab heoT. be Tua> S fe&_&\z iy

T Wil Srohie Ow BB 0F AdwoasE T 70 t;&}‘—ﬁ
BARD evwys Hum LFE BT YA AR LT rEake

Ve e UES.

FLerr Tue Qoo vonmy> BV ATPUEE e e B
A Jomes ovw , Bur > s e b M geaararner
Achis Srows RegawsT My hRLekmols W Ch, o
Boww T GA\SH RS R QTPNESCWTNTWE o’F:’fc AU
D WAL — tpf\_u'a\_ac_&% Oppa vy \l;'t*b &
AOLEp s PERSowaC REwepes TOr REFLSK
Wo T YT OF Tre AL OF=ACTHpLHE |, © J—

T GEL\E L',

Mt BDRFPLICATIOIK WWAs RTFULZhHWND
C‘c;tu. s vc-k&[cr: EacE\> RBTrhea s OF ﬁﬂmu-— L@ 4T85

¥ e O TH T oMM TTE ,
T RZUEwg e Phua Bup s 0Ss Y AkusS>

Hig Yosc(siote Ao \™ Rnzica © \-’-nfm

o
Covez o¥ (ConcucTy

eForms by AchleveForms

us with details of
your complaint

%(lz./z@i"(

|
https ://maldon.ﬁ.rmstep.com/default»;aﬁpx/RenderForm/?F .Name=BRL5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 30



Iviaiuon LISTrCT Louncil | Making a complamts about Councillors conduct and/or brea... Page 1 of 1

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Weicome, Emma Foy

Section 3

(=G0
3. ONLY COMPLETE THIS SECTION IF YOU ARE REQUESTING THAT

YOUR IDENTITY IS KEPT CONFIDENTIAL

Inmmemudfnlmesmdnlhnljuaﬂos.wobekvaCoundIoummmmphinnduboulhmangmbhwwwhohaamd-trmwmpldm.vwahobdewthey
have a right to be provided with a summary of the complaint. We also believe they have a right i be provided with a summary of the complaint. We are uniikely to withhok
ynurldenllyorhedehlbo!ywoomphimmﬂmyouhlwaoodmlobeﬂevommeCoundlorohwldnotbemfonnodofumdehk,t.g.youhmgoodgmm

1o beliove thet the Counclilor Is ikely to Intimidate you.

Please note MmquemforeonndenﬂaﬁtyormwamI’orapmwmdwnmlmmnaMnouutomﬂcalybogmMed.mswuudaSub-Comnihemmdder
request alongside the substance of your complaint. We witl then contact you with the decieion. If your requesi for confidentiality Is not granted, we will usually aflow you the

option of withdrawing your complalnt.
Howevar.llslmpoﬂmltoundenhndmm.Ineemhaxnepﬂonaldtwmfmcuwﬁmhammeomplahednbouiluvetyurlonn,wampmeudwmmlnvewmﬂon
or other action and dlsclose your name even if you have expressly asked us not fo.

Please provide us with detalls of wity you belleve we should withhokd your name end/or detatis of your compleint:

e

NEXT

prevous

eForms by AchieveForms

https://maldon.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F Name=BRL5beyi7eF&amp... 08/12/2017
Page 31



Page 32



/MMXQED
MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Princes Road, Maldon, Essex CM9 5DL

TEL 01621854477 FAX 01621852575 EmAIL dC.planning@maldon.gov.uk

Application for Planning Permission.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publlcation of applications on planning authority websites.
Please note that the information provided on this appfication form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website.

If you require any furiher clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department.

1. Applicant Name, Address and Contact Details

Y ] ; N 1 .
Tltle: ;LMr& Mrs First Name: L_ _ ’ Surname: wevedo

Company name: | o B f‘ ]

Street address:; r‘F_id'dlers R_es_tﬁi' t;e Endway j

|Atthome . ’ Telephone number: r

[ ____ N Moblle number: E_

Town/City: [Chelrﬁar;i' - J Fax number: {—

LI

Country: [Essex | Email address:
Postcode: [(_ZMS 6DU i r [
Are you an agent acting on behaif of the applicant? & Yes O No o

2. Agent Name, Address and Contact Details

Title: {Mr; First Name: [I;ynne _l Sumame: |Fomieles

Company name; |f-‘% Designs

Street address; !TFoxcombe Cottages

Telephone number: Lo17soszsssa

—
]

Town/City: I Petersfield

U

8 ]
Mobile number: I _j‘

Fax number: {

J
Country: f'Unliéd- Ki;lga:_fn - ’ Emall address:
Postcode: LELE; SPL - —] [ febodeslgns@btinternet.com

3. Description of the Proposal

Please dqs:crlbe_grlq proposed development Including any change of use:

[Demol‘ltiun of existing sheds with road side frontage and development of a new, separate dwelling within the existing garden curtilage

Has the building, wark or change of use already started? iv Yes & No

Planning Portal Reference : PP-06364934

Page 33



Page 34



4, Site Address Details

Full postal address of the site (including full postcode where available) Description:

House: | | Suffix: [ ’

oo

House name: ’Fiddlers Resi I

Street address: fThe Enav-ay '
L S — .

| —— E—

Town/City:  |ALTHORNE |

Postcode: [ema eDu |

Description of lacation or a grid reference
(must be completed if postcode is not known):

Easting: LEE3§1‘_ I

Northing: ﬁgéam

5. Pre-application Advice

Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local authorlty about this application? & Yes O No

If Yes, please complete the following Information about the advice you were given (this will help the authority to deal with this application more efficlently):

Officer name:

Title: D First name: [Eebecca —I Surname: f'Greaser
Reference: [r16/0331_71PREAPi___ _ - l

Date (DD/MM/YYYY): [ - __'!J(Must be pre-application submission)

Details of the pre-application advice recelved:

6. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way
Is a new or altered vehicle access proposed to or from the public highway? 0 Yes & No

Is & new or altered pedestrian access proposed to or from the public highway? U Yes & No

Are therg any new public roads to be provided within the site? < Yes & No

Are there any new public rights of way to be provided within or adjacent to the site? O Yes @ No

Do the proposals require any diversions/extingulshments and/or creation of rights of way? w Yes © No

7. Waste Storage and Collection

Do the plans incorporate areas to store and ald the collection of waste? 2 Yes < No

f Yes, please provide detalls:
[There will be space to grade and store recycled waste

Have arrangements been made for the separate storage and collectlon of recyclable waste? ® Yes  No

f Space is available for separaté bins . —'

If Yes, pleasa provide details:

Planning Portal Reference : PP-06364934

Page 35




Page 36



8. Authority Employee/Member

With respect to the Authority, | am:
(a) a member of staff
(b) an elected member
(c) related to a member of staff
(d) related to an elected member

If Yes, Pleasa provide details of the name, relationship and role:

Do any of these statements apply to you?

® Yes U No

I Cllr Beveﬂey Acevedo is my cousin.

| S —

9. Materials

Please state what materials (including type, colour and name) are to be used externally (If applicable):

Boundary Treatments - description:
Descrlpﬂun of existing materials and ﬁnlshes

fExlstlng fences include rural post and rall and a side strip of close boarded fencing and hedge

Iﬁasc:rlpﬁon of proposed matenials and finishes:

The only new boundary will be & strip of post and rail fencing to divide the new dwelling from Fiddier's Rest

Roof - description:
D_sgg{p_t{@_(_)f ix_fs_f_fgg_rl'la_lg[lals and flnishes:

{aate tiles on Fiddler's Rest

Descnpuon of 1 proposed materials and finishes:

] L]

f_S|mllar slate tlles are proposed on new dwelllng

— .

Vehicle Access - description:
Descriptlan of existing materials and finishes:

] gravel

Dascriptian of proposed materials and finishes:

Lgravel

Walls - description:
Description of existing materials and finishes:

Combination of weatherboarding and render on Fiddler's Rest

Jascription of proposed materials and finishes:

L] L]

Fl'_he walls are to be a combination of rendered biockwark and white weather boarding

| SRS

Windows - description:

Description of exisling materials and finishes:
btk ol i ol L) B L1s

Description of proposed materials and finishes:
[_Palnted soﬂwood windows

Are you supplying additional Information on submitted plen(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement? & Yes ' No

I Yes, please state raferences for the plan{s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement:

Design and Access Statement

Proposed Plans and Elevations

l Locatlon and Block Plan

10. Vehicle Parking

Please provide Information on the existing and proposed number of on-slte parking spaces;

] Existing number Total proposed (including spaces Difference in
Type of vehicle of spaces retained)  spaces

g : —

’ Cycle spaces 0 38 - 3

| Motorcycles 0 1 1

Planning Portal Reference : PP-06364834

Page 37




Page 38



11. Foul Sewage

Please state how foul sewage [s to be disposed of:

Mains sewer Package treatment plant [ Unknown 0O
Septic tank 0 Cess plt (I} Other O
Are you propasing to connect fo the exlsting drainage system? -~ Yes ., No ¢ Unknown

12, Assessment of Flood Risk

Is the slte within an area at risk of flooding? (Refer to the Environment Agency’s Flood Map showing
flood zones 2 and 3 and consult Environment Agency standing advice and your local planning authority
requirements for information as necessary.) J Yes & No

If Yes, you will need to submit an appropriate flood risk assessment to consider the risk to the proposed site.

Is your praposal within 20 metres of a walercourse (e.qg. river, stream or beck)? « Yes e No

Will the proposal increase the flood rigk elsewhere? w Yes & No

How will surface water be disposed of?
[J Sustainable drainage system (J Main sewer [ Pondnake

Soakaway [0 Existing watercourse

13. Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

To assist in answering the following questions refer to the guidance notes for further information on when there is a reasonable likelihood that any
Important blodiversity or geological conservation features may be present or nearby and whether they are likely to be affected by your proposals.

Having refered to the guidance notes, Is there a reasonable likellhood of the following being affected adversely or conserved and enhanced within the
application site, OR on land adjacent to or near the application site:

a) Protected and priority specles
~ Yes, on the development site < Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development & No

b) Designated sltes, important habitats or other blodlversity features
Yes, on the development site «JYes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development @ No

c) Features of geological conservation importance
— Yes, on the development site w Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development & No

14. Existing Use

Please describe the current use of the site:

'Dweliing
Is the site currently vacant? v Yes @& No
Does the proposal involve any of the following?

If yes, you will need to submit an appropriate contamination assessment with your application.

Land which Is known to be contaminated? O Yes @ No

Land where contamination is suspected for all or part of the site? & Yes & No

A proposed use that would be particularly vulnerable la the presence of contaminatlon? < Yes & No

Planning Portal Reference : PP-06364934

Page 39



Page 40



15. Trees and Hedges

Are there trees or hedges on the proposed development site? ® Yes {) No

And/or: Are there trees or hedges on land adjacent to the proposed development site that could influence the O Yes ® No
development or might be Important as part of the local landscape character?

If Yes to either or both of the above, you may need to provide a full Tree Survey, at the discretion of your local planning authority. If a Tree Survey is
required, this and the accompanying plan should be submitted alongside your application. Your local ptanning authority should make ciear on its website
what the survey should contaln, in accordance with the current 'BS5837: Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations’.

16. Trade Effluent

Does the proposal involve the need to dispose of trade effluents or waste? U Yes & No

17. Residential Units

Does your proposal Include the gain or loss of resldential units? ® Yes O No

!|Mark_e| Iri_ou_s_lng - Proposed - | Market Houglng - Exlating ]
.: Number of badrooms Number of bedrooms

[ ] T2 3 | 4+ | Unknown ’"'“_ N 1 2 3 [ UnknownA!
Bedslls/Studlos 5 i - Bedsits/Studlos

| Cluster Fiats ) N S R Cluster Flats ) ' ‘1— ) I —J
|FatwMalsoneties | ] _'—_':““ | Figts/Maisonettes N

_[Houees ___—-] 0:‘{ 0__ 0_— N . 0__ i-iouses - - T T

| Live-Work Units '_'_7 I D Live-Work Units T T T
I.Sheltered Hou;l;g ) —" 'h#- T ] -Smé;agl_-l;us_lng i~ - Nl

!Unknbwn I T N R Unknown T _”l_ B —_'

Proposed Market HousIng Total [_1_ o Exlsting Market Housing Total ’

Iééélgl Rented _ms_ln;_-_ Proposed _ 1 S;clal Rented Houslng - Existing l
[ _“___-_—f ) Number of bedrooms i T I Number of badrooms A
e — =7 2 | » i 1 2 [ 3 4+ | Unknown
Bedsits/Studios Bedsits/Studios

Cluster FE(s o __—'“ —l e CIU_-Sl_BI: Flats e il il ]
Fla-_tslMalsonélt-x;s _ I Fiate/Malsonettes T

F — R o T

b | - S——)

Live-Work Units Live-Work Unlts

Sheltered Housing | q [ Shelered Housing | | | | ]
{Unknown ___[ T [ ] Unknown B | B q

Exlsting Soclal Housing Tolal L

Intermediate Housing - Existing

Proposed Soclal Housing Total

l'l-ntem:e;ﬂ:ls Housing - Proposed

| ; Number of bedrooms I Number of bedrooms |

[ v T 2 T3 T 4 Tunkeown 1 2 3 | 4+ |Unknown
—— e i ] S— - - —— e ————— —— e b ]

f Bedsite/Studios | ! Bedsits/Studlos

Clusler Flats N N ] I Cluster Flats ] |

FlalsMeisonetes || | | S Flals/Malsoneties _ |

.I-Houses T _! ] i ““‘[ ] H:J_u;es _ - . y B )

| Live-Work Unts [ B ] Live-Work Unlts I

Sheltered Housing 4’ ' _h' _] | 1 LShenered Houslng 4‘ i o
—i — S Ntk daotei PSSR S} S SRR
Unknown

! Unknown o ] _] , l
Proposed intermediate Housing Total E_- ) | Existing Intermediate Houslng Total } )

Planning Portal Referance : PP-06364934

Page 41




Page 42



17. Resldentlal Units

Key Worker Housing - Existing

['_ Kay Worker Housing - Proposed

Number of bedrooms
2 3 [ 4+ [Unknuwn

e e a L

Number of bedrooms

| J '

T |

|Bedsits/Studios
: Cluster Flats '
lFlats/Malsonelt_e-;_ o
| Houses

|L4Emﬁfté T
I Sheltered Houslng -

Bedsits/Studios
Cluster Flats
FI;!sIMai;neﬂes
Houses

Li\}e-VV.ork Unlts j - )
Sheltered Houslng | ]

Unknown -I _1 __‘ o - j_

I Exlsting Key Worker Houslng Total ) r

11
Lif ™

|

—_— - -

] ]
S I
| ]

| Unknown

Proposed Key Worker Housing Total [

| Total proposed resldantial_-nit_s L
S _| —_—

Total exlstlng residential units | |

| overall Re_sliient_lali!nlt_'rbt_ar'_" T ]
]
|

18. All Types of Development: Non-residential Floorspace

Does your proposal involve the loss, galn or change of use of non-resldential floorspace?  Yes ® No

19. Employment

No Employment details were submitted for this appllication

20. Hours of Opening

No Hours of Opening details were submitted for this application

21, Site Area

What Is the site'area? [ 1,4QEOO ' |sq.metres _J

22. Industrial or Commercial Processes and Machinery

Please descnbe the activities and processes which would be carrled out on the site and the end products Including plant, ventilation or air conditioning.

rNormaI household appllances such as dlshwasher and washing machines will be In use,

Is the proposal for a waste management development? C Yes @ No

If this is a landfill application you will need to provide further information before your application can be determined. Your waste planning authority should

make clear what Information It requires on lts website.

23, Hazardous Substances

Is any hazardous waste invalved in the proposal? L Yes & No

A. Toxlc substances Amount held on slte
- o H lTonne(s}

Planning Portal Reference ;: PP-06364934

Page 43




Page 44



23, Hazardous Substances

Amount held on site

B. Highly reactive/explosive substances

e I

E_ SN DR o - ) | Tonne(s

C. Flammable substances (uniess speclfically named In parts A and B) Amount held on site

[ _ - - o —lL ]Tonne(s

24, Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? & Yes O No

If the planning authority neads to make an appolintment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only ons)

. The agent ¥ The applicant v} Other person

25, Certificates (Certlificate A)

Certificate of Ownership - Certificate A
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14

| certify/The applicant certifies thet on the day 21 days before the dalse of this application nobody except myselfithe applicant was the owner (owner /s a person with a
freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run) of any part of the land to which the application relates, and that none of the land to which the application
relates Is, or is part of, an agricultural holding (“agricultural holding” has the meaning given by reference to the definition of “agricullural tenant” in section 65(8) of the Act).

Title: First name: ( o ' Surname: [Fomieles
Person role: ]A_GE_b]T' o I Declaratlon date: |06/09/2017 ' [¥] Declaration made

26. Declaration

l/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described In thls form and the accompanying plans/
drawings and additional information, I/we confirm that, to the best of mylour knowledge, any facts stated are Date |06/09/2017 r
true and acourate end any opinions given are the genuine oplnions of the person(s) giving them. y

Planning Portal Reference : PP-06364934

Page 45



Page 46



ﬁ'f‘:f"-,{f,‘;{ ( ;.L\F
yro ~

o

£ . . = "» - .
Respoise to Planning Applications to be determined by Maldon Dist

(A
]

"RECEIVED
| OCT 201

¢

. 7
*

Response from: Althorne Parish Councll o

Planning Application Reference: FUL/Mal/17/01010

Our views on the above application are: Please tick the appropriate box

1. We recomment the granting of planning permission, for the reasonsisted below:

L
or
2, We recommiend the refusal of planning permission, for the reasons fisted below:
Outside of the village envelope
Unsustainable
or

3. We have no comment'

3il. We raise no objectlon but wish to make the following comment:

*Reasons for response (Please include the relevant policy in the Submission version of the
Local Development Plan i.e. Policy D1 — Désign Quality and bulit Environment, Policy S8

Settlement Boundaries and the Countryside)

Date: 19" October 2017,

Signed: Joanna Jeffery ParishClerk  _____{
Yeesion May 2016

- Page 47




Page 48



r.\ ” ' sl
- AN AT S - F
f’ | ~ i &

Re 6 November 2017

Ref MAL/17/01010 Land Adjacent to fiddlers Rest the Endway, Althorne

This is a rehash of a previous application in 2012, which was refused by Maldon District
Council. It went to Appeal, but was dismissed the Planning Inspectorate in 2013.

As the earlier application was made under the planning policies of the 2005 Local
Replacement Plan it could be argued that the more simplified policies of the 2017 Local

Development Plan may make the development permissible.

However, the Planning Inspectorate decision was made under the guidance of the National
Planning Policy Framework. This was mandated by the 2011 Localism Act and remains the
core planning guidance for local authorities. The Officer’s Report details the NPPF and LDP

policies opposing the application.

Althorne has approximately five recent decisions dismissing planning appeals on the
grounds of a non-sustainable location and reference to the harm to the local rural

environment.

As Chairman of the Parish Council | was unaware of the level of local support, until
reviewing by the admirably brief template notes submitted. Never the less, | feel impelled to
oppose this application. Support would overturn MDC and Planning Inspectorate decisions

and open the floodgates to a backlog of developer proposals.

Your support will lead to refused applications being re-submitted, and new speculative
proposals overwhelming the Planning Department and leading to unrestrained

development in the District.

Althorne Parish Council opposes this application.

Page 49



Page 50



-

L NARY (&

Re 4 December 2017
Ref MAL/17/01010 Land Adjacent to fiddlers Rest the Endway, Althorne

May | refer to the officer’s report in Agenda Item No 5, paragraph 6.1.9. This states there is
a limited service of 5/6 buses during the week along the Endway. At a recent Althorne
parish council meeting | consulted with the Transport Representative, who is also a member
of the Dengie Bus Users Group. He was of the opinion that there is no scheduled X31 bus

service along the Endway.

This application, which was publicised in the Burnham Standard, because it fell outside
Maldon LDP polices, is similar to a previous application made in 2012, which also was
refused by Maldon District Council. It went to an Appeal, which was dismissed by the

Planning Inspectorate in 2013.

The Planning Inspectorate decision was made under the guidance of the National Planning
Policy Framework, mandated by the 2011 Localism Act. It remains the core local authority
planning guidance and is the primary reference for the MDC Local Development Plan. The

Officer’s Report details the relevant NPPF and LDP policies for opposing this application.

Appendix 1 in his report lists over twenty recent planning applications in Althorne, virtually
all of which of which were refused by MDC’s Planning Department. Of those, ten went to
Appeal and all were dismissed by the Inspectorate on the grounds of a non-sustainable
location and reference to the harm to the local rural environment.

As a matter of principle you should not support for this application, which inevitably will
lead to refused applications being resurrected and new speculative proposals being
submitted, leading to unrestrained development in the District in opposition to LDP policies.

I urge you to refuse this application.

Comment
Dewick: the LDP is strangling the smaller villages due to a lack of rural housing allocation.
Althorne is being throttled by MDC given the number of refused planning applications see
Appendix 1.

We need to understand the definition of windfall allowances. This application did not qualify.

The officer strongly defended the LDP and P Channer as chair of the Planning Committee
felt obliged to oppose to protect the Integrity of the LDP.

Vote: Boyce, Helm in favour; Channer and H & P Elliot opposed. Beale, Dewick, Fluker, Pratt
and Pudney did not vote, but no abstentions recorded. Avecedo not present. Application

refused on a simple majority.

Page 51



Page 52



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Constitutional and Operating Arrangements for the Joint Standards Committee
	6 Update on Complaints Informally Resolved Under Stage 1 of the Complaints Procedure
	7 Investigation into Alleged Contravention of the Members' Code of Conduct
	7 Investigation into alleged contravention of the Members Code of Conduct - Appendix 1
	7 Investigation into Alleged Contravention of the Members' Code of Conduct - Appendix 1 cont'd


